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PLEA AGREEMENT

Plaintiff United States of America and De fendant CHAD
L. MILLS hereby enter into the following Plea Agreement pursuant
to Rule 11 (¢) of the Federal Rul.es of Criminal Procedure:

1. Defendant CHAD L. MILLS will enter a plea of guilty
to Count 1 of the Information herein which charges him with
conspiracy tO possess with intent to distribute in excess of five
nundred (500) grams of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled
substance, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§846, 841(a) (1) and
§841(b) (1) (B) (ii); and will enter a plea guilty to Count 2 of the
Information which charges him with one count of knowingly
carrying a firearm, that is a pistol, during and in relation to a
drug trafficking crime, in violation of 18 U.S.C.

§924 (c) (1) (A) (1).

2. Defendant CHAD L. MILLS understands the penalty
that must be imposed pursuant to his plea of guilty to Count 1 of
the Information is a mandatory minimum term of five (5) years ang
a maximum term of imprisonment for forty (40) years, a fine of
$2,000,000.00, and a five (5) yvear term of supervised release,
and that the required penalty for Count 2 is an additional term
of imprisgonment of 5 years which must be consecutive to any

gentence served as a result of Count 1.



3. Prior to or at the time of sentencing the defendant
will pay t© the U.S. Department of Justice a special assessment
in the amount of $200.00 as required in 18 U.S.C. §3013. This
agssessment shall be paid by the defendant before sentence is
impoged and defendant will furnish a receipt at the time of
sentencing. The payments shall be made to the United States
District Court, at the Clerk's Office, 85 Marconi Boulevard,
Columbus, ©Ohio 43215.

4. Defendant CHAD L. MILLS agrees to testify
truthfully and completely concerning all matters pexrtaining to
the Indictment herein and to any and all other unlawful narcotics
activities, unlawful activities by any current or f£ormer law
enforcement officers and extortion under color of official right
in which he may have been involved or as to which he may have
knowledge. Defendant further agrees to provide a complete
statement to authorities of the United States concermning such
matters prior to the entry of his guilty plea pur=2uant to this
agreement . Defendant agrees to submit to supplemental
debriefings on such matters whenever requested by authorities of
the United States, whether before or after his plea is entered.

Pursuant to 81B1.8 of the Federal Sentencing
Guidelines, the government agrees that any self-incriminating
information so provided will not be used against the defendant in
determining the applicable guideline range for semntencing, or as

a bagis for upward departure from the guideline range.

5. If such plea of guilty is entered, and not
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United Stat €S Sentencing Guidelines are advisory ancl are no
longer mandatory. The defendant is aware that the= Court has
jurisdiction and authority to impose any sentence w-ithin the
mandatory minimum and statutory maximum set forth £oxr the

offenses to which the defendant pleads guilty. The defendant is

aware that the Court has not yet determined a sentexice. The
defendant is also aware that any estimate of the probable
sentencing ¥ange under the United States Sentencing Guidelines
that the de fendant may have received from any source, ig a

prediction, not a promise, and is not binding on the United

States, the probation office, or the Court. The United States

makes no piromise or representation concerning what =entence the
defendant will receive, and the defendant cannot wi. thdraw the
gquilty plea based upon the actual sentence imposed.

8. It is agreed that if the Court refuses to accept
any provision of this Plea Agreement, with the exception of the
agreement s contained in paragraph 9, neither party is bound by
any of its provisions, Defendant CHAD L. MILLS may withdraw his
guilty plear and the United States Attorney for the Southern
District of Ohio may proceed with prosecution withowut prejudice.

9. It is further agreed by the parties hereto that,
for purposes of sentencing: (1) the amount of cocaine to be
attributed to defendant pursuant to §2D1.1 and §I1B1 .3 U.S5.5.G.
will be in excess of 500 grams but less than 2.5 ki lograms, oxr a
pase offense level of 26; however by wvirtue of the operation of

requirements of 21 U.5.C. §§846, 841(a) (1) and §841. (b) (1) (B) (i),
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the defendaﬂt understands he will have to. gerve a m -oinimum
sentencé o 5 years; (2) the United States will not- object to a
three leve 1 reduction for acceptance of responsibil 4.ty pursuant
to §3E1.1 UJ-8.8.G., provided defendant merits such = reduction
according t£© the terms of §3El.1 U.8.8.G.; and (3) By virtue of
the operat i-©n of 18 U.5.C. §924(c) (1) (A) (i) The def endant
understand s he will have to serve another consecuti~re minimum
gentence of 5 years. Finally, the parties understard these
agreement S as the United States Sentencing CGuidelines are not
binding or: €ither the United States Probation Office or the
District Court and that the final determination of the applicable
guideline xange for the defendant's sentence rests =solely with
the District Court.

10. The United States Attorney for the Scuthern
Digtrict of Ohio agrees that if the defendant, CHAD 1I,. MILLS,
provides gubstantial assistance in the investigatior: or
prosecution of others who have committed criminal offenses, the
United states Attorney may move the Court pursuant t-o 18 U.S5.C.
§3553 (e) and/or §5K1.1 of the United States Sentencing Guidel ines
for an appropriate departure from the otherwise applicable
guideline range for Defendant's sentence and will i connection
therewith make known to the Court the nature and extent of
Defendant ' @ assistance. Defendant understands that whether such
motion ghould be made lies within the discretion of the United

States Attorney and that whether and to what extent such motion

should be granted are solely matters for determinatdion by the



Couzrt.

11. No additional promises, agreements, or conditions
have beenn made relative to this matter other than those expressly

get forth Inerein, and none will be made unless in writing and

gigned by all parties.
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